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Reference:  Permit No. 1230034-011-AC BUREAU OF AIR REGULATION
Compressor Station No. 15, Taylor County

Dear Mr. Koemer:
Subject: Extension of Construction Permit Expiration

It will not be possible for Florida Gas Transmission Company (FGT) to complete the
modifications to this facility, perform the required initial emissions compliance test and apply for
a Title V operating permit modification at least 90 days before the expiration date. Construction
is currently scheduled to begin in October 2002. FGT hereby requests a 180-day extension for
the above referenced construction permit in order to complete the construction, perform the
required 40 CFR Subpart GG emissions test and to submit an application for the Title V
operating permit.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at (8§50) 350-5042.

Sincergly,

Jacob Krautsch
Environmental Specialist

CC: Compressor Station No. 12
V. Duane Pierce, AQMcs, LLC
Tallahassee Files
Envision Env. 3.1.20
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